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To: 'adam.martin@é GRO E'Alvarez Alan[/]; Allen Graham (BRAO1)[G]; Andrew P.
Jacques GRO i Andrews Mark (GD HQ)[/]; Appleby-Robbins Susan[S];
barry.r_.evanef GRO i Eynon Becky[B]; Bothick Sandie[/]; Chambers Ravi[/]; Church
Steve} GRO i Cochrane Vince[V]; 'dave.hulberti GRO : Davidson
James[J]; Van Achte Gaetan[G]; 'gary.blackburn GRO i; Butts Geoff[G]; HSD Duty
Manager: GRO i1, HSD HNG Team: GRO I;
'ian.trundelli GRO i john.wheelet GRO 1, Keeling
David[D}]; kendra.dickinson GRO i
'kevin.tallboy: GRO i; lee.farmani GRO i, Machin
Leighton[L]; zz mark.burley: GRO i mark.weavet GRO e yvooIgar Mike[M];
neil.crowther¢ GRO ; Young Nicola[NJ;
'peter.stanley( GRO 1: Richardson Debbie DBJ[/]; Salawu Saheed][/]; Bull Sarah[S]; Hill
Sarah(POA HSD)[S]; 'scott.somerside GRO i Sparks
Heleni GRO ; Fishlock Steve[/]; steven.birchi GRO i
'will.rué's"elg GRO ;

From: Welsh Graham[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WELSHG]
Sent: Thur 5/27/2010 2:30:24 PM (UTC)

Subject: Horizon Online Incident & Trend Profile Report

HNGX trends and restarts 100527 .xls

All,

Please find attached today's report.

Regards,
Graham
Graham Welsh

Migration Governance Manager
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 8SN
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